
European Commission 

Eurostat – Unit C.2: National accounts production 

Country specific metadata associated 
with national estimates for 2024Q2 

The information below summarises the links to national news releases in relation to 

the compilation and publication of European preliminary flash estimates of GDP at 

T+30 days for reference period 2024Q2.  

National publications are released according to national release calendars. In 

principle, national statistical institutes schedule their releases in relation to their T+30 

and T+45 flash estimates and regular T+2 months estimates.  

The most recent metadata refer to data published in time for Eurostat’s news release 

on GDP, employment and main aggregates published on 30 July 2024. Estimates 

from countries were provided at the end of July and were accompanied with 

metadata explanations. Updated estimates of EU and euro areas are going to be 

provided in mid-August 2024 for the T+45 flash estimate. For further details see: 

QNA release calendar 
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T+30 preliminary GDP estimates 

Country  Nationally 
published 
releases 

Latest news release  GDP press releases 
section 

NSI website 

T30 T45 T65 

Belgium √  √ https://www.nbb.be/do
c/dq/e/dq3/histo/nefe2
4ii.pdf 

Press releases | nbb.be https://www.nb
b.be/en  

Bulgaria  √ √  Gross Domestic Product 
(GDP) | National 
statistical institute (nsi.bg)  

https://www.nsi
.bg/en  

Czechia √  √ GDP Preliminary 
Estimate - 2. quarter of 
2024 | Rychlé informace 
(gov.cz) 

Quarterly National 
Accounts, GDP resources 
and uses and GDP 
preliminary estimate - 
News Releases | CZSO 

https://www.cz
so.cz/csu/czso/
home  

Denmark  √ √  https://www.dst.dk/en/St
atistik/planlagte?days=c&
subf=3&subt=20515  

https://www.ds
t.dk/en  

Germany √  √ https://www.destatis.de
/EN/Themes/Economy/
National-Accounts-
Domestic-
Product/_node.html 

https://www.destatis.de/
SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/
Presse/EN/Pressesuche_F
ormular.html?cl2Taxono
mies_Themen_0=volkswir
tschaftliche_gesamtrechn
ungen_inlandsprodukt  

https://www.de
statis.de/EN/Ho
me/_node.html  

Estonia √  √  https://www.stat.ee/en/u
udised?area=956  

https://www.sta
t.ee/en  

Ireland √  √ https://www.cso.ie/en/r
eleasesandpublications/
fp/fp-
pgdp/preliminarygdpesti
matequarter22024/  

Quarterly National 
Accounts - CSO - Central 
Statistics Office  

https://www.cs
o.ie/en/  

Greece   √  Statistics - ELSTAT Main Page 
ELSTAT - ELSTAT 
(statistics.gr) 

Spain √   Press Release: Quarterly 
National Spanish 
Accounts. Second 
Quarter 2024. Advance. 
(ine.es) 

Área de prensa / Últimas 
noticias del INE 

Spanish 
Statistical Office 
(ine.es) 

France √  √ GDP increased by 0.3% 
in Q2 2024 - 
Informations rapides - 
188 | Insee 

Statistics and studies | 
Insee  

Homepage - 
Insee - National 
Institute of 
Statistics and 
Economic 
Studies 

https://www.nbb.be/doc/dq/e/dq3/histo/nefe24ii.pdf
https://www.nbb.be/doc/dq/e/dq3/histo/nefe24ii.pdf
https://www.nbb.be/doc/dq/e/dq3/histo/nefe24ii.pdf
https://www.nbb.be/en/about-national-bank/national-bank-belgium/press-releases?page=0%2C0%2C1
https://www.nbb.be/en
https://www.nbb.be/en
https://www.nsi.bg/en/content/2108/gross-domestic-product-gdp
https://www.nsi.bg/en/content/2108/gross-domestic-product-gdp
https://www.nsi.bg/en/content/2108/gross-domestic-product-gdp
https://www.nsi.bg/en
https://www.nsi.bg/en
https://csu.gov.cz/rychle-informace/gdp-preliminary-estimate-2-quarter-of-2024
https://csu.gov.cz/rychle-informace/gdp-preliminary-estimate-2-quarter-of-2024
https://csu.gov.cz/rychle-informace/gdp-preliminary-estimate-2-quarter-of-2024
https://csu.gov.cz/rychle-informace/gdp-preliminary-estimate-2-quarter-of-2024
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/quarterly-national-accounts-gdp-resources-and-uses-and-gdp-preliminary-estimate
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/quarterly-national-accounts-gdp-resources-and-uses-and-gdp-preliminary-estimate
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/quarterly-national-accounts-gdp-resources-and-uses-and-gdp-preliminary-estimate
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/quarterly-national-accounts-gdp-resources-and-uses-and-gdp-preliminary-estimate
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/quarterly-national-accounts-gdp-resources-and-uses-and-gdp-preliminary-estimate
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/home
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/home
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/home
https://www.dst.dk/en/Statistik/planlagte?days=c&subf=3&subt=20515
https://www.dst.dk/en/Statistik/planlagte?days=c&subf=3&subt=20515
https://www.dst.dk/en/Statistik/planlagte?days=c&subf=3&subt=20515
https://www.dst.dk/en
https://www.dst.dk/en
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Themes/Economy/National-Accounts-Domestic-Product/_node.html
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Themes/Economy/National-Accounts-Domestic-Product/_node.html
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Themes/Economy/National-Accounts-Domestic-Product/_node.html
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Themes/Economy/National-Accounts-Domestic-Product/_node.html
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Themes/Economy/National-Accounts-Domestic-Product/_node.html
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Home/_node.html
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Home/_node.html
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Home/_node.html
https://www.stat.ee/en/uudised?area=956
https://www.stat.ee/en/uudised?area=956
https://www.stat.ee/en
https://www.stat.ee/en
https://www.cso.ie/en/releasesandpublications/fp/fp-pgdp/preliminarygdpestimatequarter22024/
https://www.cso.ie/en/releasesandpublications/fp/fp-pgdp/preliminarygdpestimatequarter22024/
https://www.cso.ie/en/releasesandpublications/fp/fp-pgdp/preliminarygdpestimatequarter22024/
https://www.cso.ie/en/releasesandpublications/fp/fp-pgdp/preliminarygdpestimatequarter22024/
https://www.cso.ie/en/releasesandpublications/fp/fp-pgdp/preliminarygdpestimatequarter22024/
https://www.cso.ie/en/statistics/nationalaccounts/quarterlynationalaccounts/
https://www.cso.ie/en/statistics/nationalaccounts/quarterlynationalaccounts/
https://www.cso.ie/en/statistics/nationalaccounts/quarterlynationalaccounts/
https://www.cso.ie/en/
https://www.cso.ie/en/
https://www.statistics.gr/en/statistics/-/publication/SEL84
https://www.statistics.gr/en/home
https://www.statistics.gr/en/home
https://www.statistics.gr/en/home
https://ine.es/dyngs/Prensa/en/avCNTR2T24.htm
https://ine.es/dyngs/Prensa/en/avCNTR2T24.htm
https://ine.es/dyngs/Prensa/en/avCNTR2T24.htm
https://ine.es/dyngs/Prensa/en/avCNTR2T24.htm
https://ine.es/dyngs/Prensa/en/avCNTR2T24.htm
https://www.ine.es/dyngs/Prensa/ultNoticias.html?L=1
https://www.ine.es/dyngs/Prensa/ultNoticias.html?L=1
https://www.ine.es/en/
https://www.ine.es/en/
https://www.ine.es/en/
https://www.insee.fr/en/statistiques/8237184
https://www.insee.fr/en/statistiques/8237184
https://www.insee.fr/en/statistiques/8237184
https://www.insee.fr/en/statistiques/8237184
https://www.insee.fr/en/statistiques?debut=0&idprec=6794004&theme=28&idfacette=1
https://www.insee.fr/en/statistiques?debut=0&idprec=6794004&theme=28&idfacette=1
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
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Country  Nationally 
published 
releases 

Latest news release  GDP press releases 
section 

NSI website 

T30 T45 T65 

Croatia   √  GDP and National 
Accounts | Državni zavod 
za statistiku (dzs.hr) 

Državni zavod 
za statistiku - 
Home (gov.hr) 

Italy √  √ Preliminary estimate of 
GDP – Q2 2024 – Istat 

Istat.it GDP Istat.it english 

Cyprus  √ √  National Accounts 
(cystat.gov.cy) 

Statistical 
Service - Home 
(cystat.gov.cy) 

Latvia √  √ Flash estimate shows 
that in the 2nd quarter 
GDP rose by 0.1 % | 
Oficiālās statistikas 
portāls 

Gross domestic product 
— quarterly data | 
Oficiālās statistikas portāls 

Statistics Portal 

Lithuania √  √ News releases - 
Oficialiosios statistikos 
portalas 

Informaciniai pranešimai 
spaudai - Oficialiosios 
statistikos portalas 

Home - 
Oficialiosios 
statistikos 
portalas 

Luxembourg   √  https://statistiques.public.
lu/en/actualites.html?r=f
%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ft
ags_subtheme%3Astatisti
ques%5Ccomptes-
nationaux-et-finances-
publiques  

Statistics Portal 
- Luxembourg 
(public.lu) 

Hungary √  √ Hungarian Central 
Statistical Office (ksh.hu) 

Hungarian Central 
Statistical Office (ksh.hu)  

Hungarian 
Central 
Statistical Office 
(ksh.hu) 

Malta   √  Gross Domestic Product 
(gov.mt) 

NSO Home 
(gov.mt) 

Netherlands  √   New and revised StatLine 
tables (cbs.nl)  

CBS - Statistics 
Netherlands 

Austria √  √ Domestic Economy 
Stagnated in the Second 
Quarter of 2024 - WIFO 

T30 News - WIFO 

T65 Gross domestic 
product and main 
aggregates - STATISTICS 
AUSTRIA - The 
Information Manager 
(statistik.at) 

T30 Home - 
WIFO 

T65 Homepage 
- STATISTICS 
AUSTRIA - The 
Information 
Manager 
(statistik.at) 

Poland  √ √  https://stat.gov.pl/en/topi
cs/national-
accounts/quarterly-
national-accounts/  

Statistics Poland  

https://podaci.dzs.hr/en/statistics/gdp-and-national-accounts/
https://podaci.dzs.hr/en/statistics/gdp-and-national-accounts/
https://podaci.dzs.hr/en/statistics/gdp-and-national-accounts/
https://dzs.gov.hr/en
https://dzs.gov.hr/en
https://dzs.gov.hr/en
https://www.istat.it/en/press-release/preliminary-estimate-of-gdp-q2-2024/
https://www.istat.it/en/press-release/preliminary-estimate-of-gdp-q2-2024/
https://www.istat.it/en/archive/GDP
https://www.istat.it/en/
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/SubthemeStatistics?id=45
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/SubthemeStatistics?id=45
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/default
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/default
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/default
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data/press-releases/20910-flash-estimate?themeCode=IS
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data/press-releases/20910-flash-estimate?themeCode=IS
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data/press-releases/20910-flash-estimate?themeCode=IS
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data/press-releases/20910-flash-estimate?themeCode=IS
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data/press-releases/20910-flash-estimate?themeCode=IS
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data#press-releases
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data#press-releases
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data#press-releases
https://stat.gov.lv/en
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/informaciniai-pranesimai?eventId=334183
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/informaciniai-pranesimai?eventId=334183
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/informaciniai-pranesimai?eventId=334183
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/informaciniai-pranesimai
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/informaciniai-pranesimai
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/informaciniai-pranesimai
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en.html
https://statistiques.public.lu/en.html
https://statistiques.public.lu/en.html
https://www.ksh.hu/gyorstajekoztatok/#/en/document/gde2406
https://www.ksh.hu/gyorstajekoztatok/#/en/document/gde2406
https://www.ksh.hu/gyorstajekoztatok/#/en/list/gde
https://www.ksh.hu/gyorstajekoztatok/#/en/list/gde
https://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en
https://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en
https://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en
https://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en
https://nso.gov.mt/en/News_Releases/View_by_Unit/Unit_A1/National_Accounts/Pages/Gross-Domestic-Product.aspx
https://nso.gov.mt/en/News_Releases/View_by_Unit/Unit_A1/National_Accounts/Pages/Gross-Domestic-Product.aspx
https://nso.gov.mt/en/Pages/NSO-Home.aspx
https://nso.gov.mt/en/Pages/NSO-Home.aspx
https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb/figures/statline/new-and-revised-statline-tables?theme=macroeconomics
https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb/figures/statline/new-and-revised-statline-tables?theme=macroeconomics
https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb/
https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb/
https://www.wifo.ac.at/en/news/heimische-wirtschaft-stagnierte-im-ii-quartal-2024/
https://www.wifo.ac.at/en/news/heimische-wirtschaft-stagnierte-im-ii-quartal-2024/
https://www.wifo.ac.at/en/news/heimische-wirtschaft-stagnierte-im-ii-quartal-2024/
https://www.wifo.ac.at/en/news
https://www.statistik.at/en/statistics/national-economy-and-public-finance/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-and-main-aggregates
https://www.statistik.at/en/statistics/national-economy-and-public-finance/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-and-main-aggregates
https://www.statistik.at/en/statistics/national-economy-and-public-finance/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-and-main-aggregates
https://www.statistik.at/en/statistics/national-economy-and-public-finance/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-and-main-aggregates
https://www.statistik.at/en/statistics/national-economy-and-public-finance/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-and-main-aggregates
https://www.statistik.at/en/statistics/national-economy-and-public-finance/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-and-main-aggregates
https://www.wifo.ac.at/en
https://www.wifo.ac.at/en
https://www.statistik.at/en/
https://www.statistik.at/en/
https://www.statistik.at/en/
https://www.statistik.at/en/
https://www.statistik.at/en/
https://www.statistik.at/en/
https://stat.gov.pl/en/topics/national-accounts/quarterly-national-accounts/
https://stat.gov.pl/en/topics/national-accounts/quarterly-national-accounts/
https://stat.gov.pl/en/topics/national-accounts/quarterly-national-accounts/
https://stat.gov.pl/en/topics/national-accounts/quarterly-national-accounts/
https://stat.gov.pl/en/
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Country  Nationally 
published 
releases 

Latest news release  GDP press releases 
section 

NSI website 

T30 T45 T65 

Portugal √  √ Statistics Portugal - Web 
Portal (ine.pt) 

https://www.ine.pt/xport
al/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JS
P&xpgid=ine_destaques&
xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAM
E=ine_cont_header_dest_
en&PORTLET_UID=%23JS
P%3Aine_cont_header_d
est_en%23&DESTAQUESt
ema=5414368&DESTAQU
ESdata_inicial=&DESTAQU
ESdata_final=&DESTAQUE
SfreeText=  

Statistics 
Portugal - Web 
Portal (ine.pt)  

Romania  √ √  Welcome to National 
Institute of Statistics | 
National Institute of 
Statistics (insse.ro)  

Welcome to 
National 
Institute of 
Statistics | 
National 
Institute of 
Statistics 
(insse.ro) 

Slovenia  √ √  Release calendar (stat.si)  SURS (stat.si) 

Slovakia  √ √  Slovakia Information 
Reports 

Štatistický úrad 
SR - Home 
(statistics.sk) 

Finland  √ √  Quarterly national 
accounts - Statistics 
Finland  

Statistics 
Finland 

Sweden √  √ https://www.scb.se/en/f
inding-
statistics/statistics-by-
subject-area/national-
accounts/ovrigt/national
-accounts-
other/pong/statistical-
news/national-accounts-
monthly-gdp-indicator-
june-2024/  

Statistical news (scb.se)  Statistics 
Sweden (scb.se)  

Iceland   √  National Accounts - 
Statistics Iceland 
(statice.is)  

Statistics 
Iceland - 
Frontpage 
(statice.is) 

Norway   √  National accounts (ssb.no)  Statistics 
Norway (ssb.no)  

Switzerland   √  Gross domestic product 
(admin.ch)  

SECO - State 
Secretariat for 
Economic 

https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?xpid=INE&xpgid=ine_destaques&DESTAQUESdest_boui=646114368&DESTAQUESmodo=2&xlang=en
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?xpid=INE&xpgid=ine_destaques&DESTAQUESdest_boui=646114368&DESTAQUESmodo=2&xlang=en
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
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